# NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

**Date: June 16, 2020** 

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire; Bob McGuirk, Water;

Bill Moses was absent from meeting.

Commissioner's Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm, June 16, 2020.

Minutes of June 09, 2020, Motion by Com Colburn, Seconded by Com Aumand to approve Minutes as written. Three in favor.

### FIRE:

Chief gave update on new fire truck. Truck should remain the same, however company will not give final number until date for Village Meeting has been set.

Fire Rescue Members are having a problem with the way GCA (Golden Cross Ambulance) is treating patients at the scene. Chief reached out to Dale Girard, President/Owner and issue has been handled. This has been an ongoing issue, hopefully it will be better.

Fire Department is looking into a five year plan.

Back Deck needs to be fixed, needs new deck boards. Work will be volunteer.

### WATER:

CCR reports will be ready to send out with July water bills.

## **OFFICE HOURS:**

Starting with Tuesday, June 16, 2020 the Commissioners will begin meeting every Tuesday night at 7:00 pm.

### **MISC:**

Looking for place to hold Village Meeting. Need to try and determine how many people will attend due to request for new fire truck. Need place large enough for six foot distancing and for Chief to have enough hand outs.

Village received a stimulus check for \$7,871.48 for firefighter who worked during the Covid-19 Pandemic. Does not include dispatchers as they do not have contact with patient/customers.

According to Jason Trembley, the State of New Hampshire will pay for the lights on the new "Arch" bridge. The project will pick up the cost of wiring and new Led Lights. Town of Walpole will have to take care of maintenance of the poles and for the electric use. The Village thanks Mr. Ray Aumand for his off to cover the expense but will not be needed now that the State has agreed to cover the cost.

Greg Gay sent Com Kiniry an Email about where his building is and asked if he should plan to now build it across from Tom Brady or where he stated he wanted to put it. Commissioners will make a decision on this next week. If it is presented to Walpole exactly the way it is now pictured the Commissioners will sign off on it; however if it changes again, they will not.

Noted that State is still stating that Social Distancing of six feet must be maintained. Walpole Town Hall is now open for meetings.

Motion by Com Colburn, seconded by Com Aumand to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm, all three in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:15 PM.		
	Respectfully Submitted, Celeste Aumand	-
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Melissa Colburn		
Celeste Aumand.		

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.